, s MATSEC
L-Universita Examinations Board

ta' Ma Ita Uni nl'.‘.r‘_?l"-' wlr

www.um.edu.mt/matsec

From: Dario Pirotta
Director, MATSEC

To: College Principals
Heads of School
Subject: SEC 38 — Hospitality — Controlled Assessment 2022

Update in Unit 2 Marking Scheme — Question 2b

Date: 18" May 2022

Kindly note the following update in relation to the Controlled Assessment 2022 Marking Scheme of SEC 38
Hospitality Unit 2 (page 4):

Question 2b - C1 - MQF2

The note that is stricken off, as indicated below, should not be taken into consideration. Hence, implications
related to the ‘effect on profit’ should NOT be accepted, in line with the Question.

Examples of expected answer

TWO implications, apart from the effect on profit, are to be explained.

More variety: Having a variety of menus to cater for different diets and conditions has a positive implication
on the variety of dishes that clients can choose from as this can increase the number of people that choose
to dine out because they are no longer as restricted as before in terms of food choice.

Accept any other valid implications. Answers should be similar to the explanation given above.

Kindly bring this update to the attention of the teachers and internal verifiers concerned with this assessment.
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